
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda 

Governing Board 

MEETING AGENDA (REVISED) 

Wednesday, January 25, 2012 
12:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

Meeting Location: 
MetroCenter 

101 8th Street, Conference Room 171 
Oakland, California 94607 

 
City Hall, Room 190 

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, California 94102 

For additional information, please contact: 
Clerk of the Governing Board, (510) 464 7900 

Agenda and attachments available at: 
www.sfbayrestore.org 

The Governing Board may take action on any item on this agenda. 

 

1. Call to Order 
Sam Schuchat, Executive Officer, California State Coastal Conservancy 

2. Roll Call 

3. Public Comment 

4. Announcements 

5. Approval of Summary Minutes of October 26, 2011 
Action 
Attachment: Summary Minutes for October 26, 2011 

6. Report on Feedback and Mechanisms Regarding Concept of Expanding Upstream 
Information/Discussion 
Sam Schuchat 
Attachment:  Hutzel memo dated January 17, 2012 



Governing Board 
San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority 

MEETING AGENDA 
January 25, 2012 

2 of 2 
 

Agenda 

7. Presentation on Capacity Building, Stakeholder Outreach, and Ballot Access Options 
Information/Discussion 
Patrick Band, Save The Bay; and Eric Jaye, Storefront Political Media 
 

8. Report on Potential ABAG Resolution to Support the Restoration Authority and 
Potential Regional Measure 
Information/Discussion 
Sam Schuchat 

9. Approval of Sponsorship of Bill to Modify Enabling Legislation 
Action 
Sam Schuchat 
Attachment:  Hutzel memo dated January 18, 2012 

10. Adjournment 

 
Agenda submitted by the Clerk of the Governing Board: 
January 24, 2012 
 
Agenda posted: 
January 24, 2012 
 



















 
 
 
 
 
 

Item 5 

Governing Board 

DRAFT SUMMARY MINUTES 

Wednesday, October 26, 2011 
12:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

Meeting Locations: 
MetroCenter 

101 8th Street, Conference Room 171 
Oakland, California 94607 

Fannie Lou Hamer Freedom High School Lobby 
1021 Jennings Street 

Bronx, New York 10460 

For additional information, please contact: 
Clerk of the Governing Board, (510) 464 7900 

Agenda and attachments available at: 
www.sfbayrestore.org 

 

1. Call to Order 

Sam Schuchat, Chair, called the meeting to order at approximately 12:00 p.m. 

2. Roll Call 

Frederick Castro, Clerk, reported that six of seven members were present.  A quorum of the 
Governing Board was present. 

Present were Sam Schuchat, Keith Caldwell, Dave Cortese, Roseanne Foust, John Gioia 
(joined later by teleconference), John Sutter (joined later).  Absent was Phil Ting 

Staff members present were Ezra Rapport, ABAG Executive Director; and Kenneth Moy, 
ABAG Legal Counsel. 

3. Public Comment 

Beth Huning, San Francisco Bay Joint Venture, announced the issuance of two reports, The 
State of the Birds, San Francisco 2011, and The San Francisco Bay Joint Venture, 



Governing Board 
San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority 

DRAFT SUMMARY MINUTES 
October 26, 2011 

2 of 4 
 

Item 5 

Celebrating 15 Years of Partnerships Protecting Wetlands and Wildlife.  She distributed 
copies of the reports to members. 

Huning announced that the next wetlands tour is of East Contra Costa Shoreline and the 
Dutch Slough Project on November 4. 

There were no other public comments. 

4. Announcements 

Foust announced that she will provide a report to update the Governing Board on 
collaborations with others on restoration activities. 

[Gioia joined the meeting by teleconference.] 

There were no other announcements. 

5. Approval of Summary Minutes of July 27, 2011 

A motion to approve the summary minutes of the Governing Board meeting on July 27, 
2011, was made by Foust and seconded by Cortese.  The motion passed unanimously. 

[The Governing Board next took up Item 8, Scheduling of Governing Board Meetings 2012.] 

6. Recommendation from Polling Subcommittee regarding November 2012 Ballot 
Measure 

Schuchat reported that the Polling Subcommittee, comprised of Foust, Gioia, and himself, 
met with staff, EMC and GIS Green Info Network on September 16, to review public support 
for a parcel tax measure to be placed on the ballot in 2012.  The Subcommittee finds that 
there is no geographic area that would support a parcel tax measure and recommends that the 
Governing Board consider placing a measure on the ballot in 2014 or 2016. 

[Sutter joined the meeting.] 

Members discussed developing support for wetland restoration by creating documents that 
explain the need for local tax measure or parcel tax, placing the measure on the 2014 election 
ballot, and planning next steps. 

A motion to approve the Polling Subcommittee report and to shift the Governing Board’s 
ballot measure efforts to 2014 was made by Gioia and seconded by Cortese.  The motion 
passed unanimously. 

7. San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority Funding, Staff Activities, and Advisory 
Committee Activities 



Governing Board 
San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority 

DRAFT SUMMARY MINUTES 
October 26, 2011 

3 of 4 
 

Item 5 

Schuchat reported on efforts to identify funding and support, noting in particular the help and 
support of David Lewis and Save The Bay. 

Members discussed activities to be undertaken between now and the election in 2014, 
including educating the public and developing the message to support wetland restoration; 
public outreach; developing resources and fundraising; seeking political, foundation, and 
business community support; alignment of county support regarding ballot costs; and 
reviewing polling data to determine support throughout the region. 

Rapport suggested that the Restoration Authority work with the Association of Bay Area 
Governments in seeking an exception from the counties regarding the cost of placing a 
measure on the county ballots.  Members requested staff to develop a work plan for doing so 
to be presented at the next meeting. 

[Gioia exited the meeting.] 

Stephen Knight, Save The Bay, introduced Patrick Band, and reiterated support for the work 
of the Restoration Authority.  He introduced Eric Jaye, Storefront Political Media, who 
presented its political and economic analysis, an overview of strategic actions, and 
recommendations regarding placing a measure on the ballot in 2014. 

Members discussed the Bay Area economy and unemployment and their impact on support 
for a measure; aggregating polling data to develop indicators of support; demographic data; 
the work of Save The Bay and Storefront; engaging support from the Advisory Committee; 
transparency in the Restoration Authority’s work and its relations with its supporters; 
defining the measure; separating staff work and work related to developing a campaign; costs 
of gathering signatures and of placing a measure on the ballot. 

Schuchat summarized the discussion and next steps as follows:  the Restoration Authority 
will plan to place a measure on the ballot in 2014; staff will develop the measure itself and a 
project list; members and staff will review methods of getting a measure on the ballot, either 
by gathering signatures or as a special measure; members and staff will determine the level 
of fundraising needed; members and staff will differentiate between staff work and campaign 
work; members and staff will continue tracking economic indicators. 

8. Scheduling Governing Board Meetings 2012 

A motion to approve the proposed schedule of Governing Board meetings for 2012 was made 
by Foust and seconded by Caldwell.  The motion passed unanimously. 

9. Adjournment 

The Governing Board meeting adjourned at about 1:16 p.m. 



Governing Board 
San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority 

DRAFT SUMMARY MINUTES 
October 26, 2011 

4 of 4 
 

Item 5 

The next Governing Board meeting is on January 25, 2012. 

 
Submitted by the Clerk of the Governing Board: 
November 23, 2011 
 
Approved by the Governing Board: 
 



  Item 6 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Date: January 17, 2012 
 
To: Governing Board 
 
From Amy Hutzel 

San Francisco Bay Area Conservancy Program Manager 
State Coastal Conservancy 

 
Subject: Report on Feedback Regarding Concept of Expanding Upstream 
 
 
Sam Schuchat and I have held a series of meetings in an effort to gauge interest in the idea of 
expanding the San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority’s purposes and jurisdiction to include 
upstream activities.  We have met with the Executive Directors or Regional Directors of the 
following organizations: East Bay Regional Parks District, Golden Gate National Parks 
Conservancy, Greenbelt Alliance, MidPeninsula Regional Open Space District, The Nature 
Conservancy, Marin Agricultural Land Trust, Marin County Open Space District, Napa County 
Regional Parks and Open Space District, Peninsula Open Space Trust, Santa Clara County Open 
Space Authority, Save Mount Diablo, Save The Redwoods League, and Sonoma Land Trust, and 
spoken to the Executive Committee of the Bay Area Open Space Council. 
 
There is interest among the Bay Area Open Space community in investigating further the 
potential for a regional funding measure that includes upland activities (ranging from the 
inclusion of protection and restoration of creeks and rivers that drain to San Francisco Bay to the 
inclusion of a wider gamut of upland activities, such as watershed protection, protection and 
restoration of upland habitat, completion of regional trails, agricultural protection, etc.).  Next 
steps include polling to determine what additional purposes would positively impact voter 
approval, a determination of what level of funding the open space community could contribute to 
a campaign, further discussion regarding potentially competing local ballot measures for open 
space, continued discussions with the Authority board and staff and the bay community about 
this concept, and analysis of the legislation needed for an expansion and the likelihood of 
legislative success.  
 
The potential drawbacks to expansion include a reduction in funds that could be spent directly on 
San Francisco Bay and its shoreline, a dilution of the message and voter confusion over purposes 
of the ballot measure, a reduction in support by the bay/wetlands community, and the challenges 
associated with obtaining legislation.  The potential advantages include greater voter support for 
a measure, an increase in the tax rate that voters are willing to vote for and a no reduction in 
funding for the Bay and its shoreline, a greater number of supportive opinion leaders, a larger 
pool of funding for the election costs and the campaign, and the opportunity for the Authority to 
engage in a wider array of conservation activities in the Bay Area. 



Please send completed endorsement form to: 
1330 Broadway, Suite 1800, Oakland, CA  94612-2016 
Fax: (510) 463-6851 or Email: policy@savesfbay.org 

 
I Support the Campaign to Fund Restoration  

Throughout the San Francisco Bay Area 
 
 

 

The San Francisco Bay Area’s economy and incredible quality of life are dependent 

upon the San Francisco Bay. The Bay is a world-class treasure and a thriving estuary, 

supporting hundreds of species of fish and wildlife. 

 

In the decades following the Gold Rush, a full third of the Bay was diked off or filled for 

development, such that by 1961 residents of the Bay Area had access to less than six 

miles of shoreline, and that the bay was choked with raw sewage and industrial pollution. 

 

Through the tireless work of thousands across the Bay Area for the past 50 years, tens 

of thousands of acres of wetlands have been restored to health and reopened to tidal 

flow, allowing millions of fish, birds, and other wildlife to thrive across the Bay region. 

 

 

I, _________________________________________________, recognize the unique 

and critical role of the San Francisco Bay to those living and working in the Bay Area, 

and that restoring wetland habitat across the Bay is of critical importance to us all; 

 

I also recognize and publically endorse the work of the San Francisco Bay Restoration 

Authority in seeking to establish a source of funding to ensure that critical restoration 

work can continue for decades to come. 

 
 
 

Signed:  ________________________________  Date: _________________ 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 



Please send completed endorsement form to: 
1330 Broadway, Suite 1800, Oakland, CA  94612-2016 
Fax: (510) 463-6851 or Email: policy@savesfbay.org 

 
A Statement in Support of 

Local Funding for Wetland Restoration 
 
 

As representatives of North Bay communities, we the undersigned recognize the unique 

and critical role of the San Francisco Bay to those living and working in the Bay Area, 

and that restoring wetland habitat across the Bay is of critical importance to us all; 

 

We also recognize and publically endorse the work of the San Francisco Bay 

Restoration Authority in seeking to establish a source of funding to ensure that critical 

restoration work can continue for decades to come. 

 
 
Signed, 

 

* * * 

 

 
 

 
 
 



Priorities & Next Steps  
for SF Bay Restoration Authority 

J A N U A R Y  2 5 ,  2 0 1 2

Presented by Save the Bay &  
Storefront Political Media



P R I O R I T I E S  &  N E X T  S T E P S 
F O R  S F  B AY  R E S T O R AT I O N  A U T H O R I T Y

2

How we got here 

Important coalition partners brought together

•    Ducks Unlimited

•    Bay Area Council

•    Silicon Valley Leadership Group

•    Senator Dianne Feinstein

Governing Board assembled to lead us to ballot



P R I O R I T I E S  &  N E X T  S T E P S 
F O R  S F  B AY  R E S T O R AT I O N  A U T H O R I T Y

3

How we got here 

Intellectual infrastructure — 3 polls in 4 years — 
What we learned 

•    Economy closely tied to voter attitudes

•    Voters under 30, Democrats, renters, low propensity 
voters are key 

•    Identified differences in opinion within 9 counties 

•    Greening the Bay report

Endorsements from regional stakeholders on concept*

•    Representatives Zoe Lofgren, Pete Stark, Jackie Speier, 
Lynn Woolsey

•    State Senators Loni Hancock, Lois Wolk, Noreen Evans,  
Mark Leno

•    State Assembly Members Tom Ammiano, Jim Beall, 
Jerry Hill, Michael Allen, Paul Fong, Jared Huffman

*partial list



P R I O R I T I E S  &  N E X T  S T E P S 
F O R  S F  B AY  R E S T O R AT I O N  A U T H O R I T Y

4

Priorities going forward 

Pursue decision on path to ballot

•    Pay full amount — estimated $3-5M

•    Negotiate “marginal cost” with local counties 
through ABAG

•    Seek legislative action through Sacramento 

•    Pursue grassroots signature gathering campaign 



P R I O R I T I E S  &  N E X T  S T E P S 
F O R  S F  B AY  R E S T O R AT I O N  A U T H O R I T Y

5

Restoration Authority next steps:   
Prepare for stakeholder outreach 
and organizing efforts

Develop materials and strategy for outreach  

•    Before we can make our case, we need to solidify facts

•    Develop educational materials

•    Targeting — who should be contacted and when

•    Determine what matters to each community, 
stakeholder, Bay at large



P R I O R I T I E S  &  N E X T  S T E P S 
F O R  S F  B AY  R E S T O R AT I O N  A U T H O R I T Y

6

Restoration Authority next steps:   
Continue to strengthen intellectual 
infrastructure

Solidify facts we need to build our case

•  Jobs created

•  Environmental benefits

•  Health benefits

•  Economic benefits

Audit of useful existing data

•    Repurpose existing data for our efforts

•    If new data is needed, pursue it



P R I O R I T I E S  &  N E X T  S T E P S 
F O R  S F  B AY  R E S T O R AT I O N  A U T H O R I T Y

7

Highlight SF Bay's issues  
and funding needs

•   Engage fellow elected officials to join in earned 
media opportunities  

•   Meet with editorial boards to begin educating 
them on issue

•   Develop educational materials to be used in 
meetings with key stakeholders 

•   Draft and place OpEds and blogs on important  
SF Bay issues

Bay Area 'trash hot spots' list is out

San Francisco Bay would get more 
attention, money under bill

Huge Wetlands Plan Floated for Bay



  Item 9 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Date: January 18, 2012 
 
To: Governing Board 
 
From Amy Hutzel 

San Francisco Bay Area Conservancy Program Manager 
State Coastal Conservancy 

 
Subject: Proposed Amendments to the San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority’s 

Enabling Legislation 
 
 
Staff has identified the need to amend the San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority’s enabling 
legislation (Government Code Sections 66700-66706) to accomplish the following: 
 
 Reverse the exclusion of the northeastern Contra Costa County shoreline from 

eligibility for ABAG appointment to the Governing Board and address the exclusion of 
the eastern Solano and Contra Costa shorelines from the definition of San Francisco 
Bay. 

 
Discussion: The eastern portion of the Bay shoreline in Contra Costa County was 
inadvertently excluded from the “East Bay” area to be eligible for appointment to the 
Governing Board.  The eastern portions of Solano and Contra Costa Counties (east of 
Simmons Point and Stake Point) are excluded from the definition of “San Francisco Bay” in 
the Authority’s enabling legislation, which references the definition of San Francisco Bay in 
BCDC’s enabling legislation. 
 

 Extend the sunset date for the Restoration Authority’s enabling legislation from 
January 1, 2029 to January 1, 2039. 

 
Discussion: January 1, 2029 now appears to be too early for prudent administration of 
revenue expected to begin flowing to the Restoration Authority for its legislated purposes no 
sooner than late 2015 if a planned ballot measure passes—with funds continuing to come in 
for 10 to 20 years (i.e., through 2035). The revenue will be used for grants for Bay 
restoration projects, which often take several years to complete. To enable the Restoration 
Authority to carry out its fiduciary responsibilities with respect to grant funds, the sunset date 
for the Restoration Authority should be extended at least seven years to 2036, but preferably 
ten years to 2039. 

 



Proposed Amendments to Enabling Legislation 
January 18, 2012 
2 
 

Item 9 

Coastal Conservancy staff is in the process of working with Bay Area legislators to identify an 
appropriate existing bill in which to incorporate amendments to the Restoration Authority’s 
enabling legislation to accomplish these objectives.  If the Governing Board wishes to seek other 
amendments to the enabling legislation, it may be possible to incorporate them up until late 
Spring; alternatively, additional amendments could be sought in a future legislative session. 
 


